Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 10:19 AM

To: '‘Blickle, Fred'; Masson, Peter

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: Alameda County Model Deed Restriction; Westinghouse Parcels 1 and 4 (RO2742 and
RO2743)

Attachments: Alameda County's Model Deed Restriction (Final) updated 2011-12-15.doc

Fred and Peter,

I realized that | had not sent a copy of the County Model Deed Restriction as | had previously indicated. It may be that
Geoff Sears has a copy already, but | did want to forward a copy. Please find it attached. The restriction has areas
indicated where changes can be made. Changes outside those areas would require review by the County counsel and are
generally discouraged. | suspect such a review would take some time; however, likely not as long as the case has been
open!

Please let me know if you or Geoff Sears have questions.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




